The Ursuline Convent contains many relics of
the past. Among others some rare old paintings,
the ¢ Lampe de Repentigny,” and most precious of
all the gkull of the Marquis de Montcalm whose
body is interred in the chapel.

The Convent was occupied by General Murray
during the winter of 1759-60, as also by many
of the wounded british soldiers. In the basement
may still be seen the apartments in which the nuns
took refuge during the siege. Another precious
relic is the table on which the first death sentence,
that of “La Corriveau”, was signed by Governor
Murray.

No. 26.—

The site of Dr. Arnould’s house where Mont-
calm died.

No. 27.—

Almost opposite, stands the Gobert house,
where the remains of General Montgomery were
brought after his unsuccessful attack on Quebec,
December 31st, 1775. From there he was buried,
in front of the powder magazine, on citadel hill
near St. Louis Gate.

No. 28.—St. Louis Gate:

The erection of this gate goes back as far as
1694 but it was rebuilt in 1722, reconstructed
on its original lines shortly after the occupation of
17 —




